Kunwar, Suman

From: Kunwar, Suman

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 4:17 PM

Subject: Notice of Issuance of Title V Operating Permit on the Uintah and Ouray Indian
Reservation

This is to notify you that the EPA has issued a final renewed Clean Air Act (CAA) Title V operating permit for the
Bonanza Power Plant pursuant to the Title V Operating Permit Program at 40 CFR Part 71 (Part 71). The
administrative record that includes the final renewed Part 71 permit, denial orders and associated documents
can be accessed on our website at: https://www.epa.gov/caa-permitting/caa-permits-issued-epa-region-8.

| have also provided a direct link to the administrative record for the Bonanza Power plant.

Docket #EPA-RO8-OAR-2019-0350

IMPORTANT NOTE: When viewing final documents in the dockets on regulations.gov that are electronically
signed, to view the valid signature, you may need to select "Enable Editing." Warning that if you actually edit
the signed document, the signature will become invalid in your downloaded copy of the document.

The EPA Region 8 is issuing this new final permit decision, pursuant to 40 CFR 124.19(I)(2)(i). The renewed
permit number is #V-U0-000004-2019.00 and will become effective immediately upon signature. For purposes
of judicial review of the EAB decision under Clean Air Act Section 307(b)(1), the EPA Region 8 will shortly be
publishing a notice of this final agency action in the Federal Register, pursuant to 40 CFR 124.19(1)(3)(iii).

Thank you,

Suman Kunwar (he/him/his)

Environmental Engineer

Permitting and Modeling Section

Mail Code: 8ARD-AP-P

Tel: (303) 312-6095

Email: Kunwar.suman@epa.gov

Web: https://www.epa.gov/caa-permitting/caa-permitting-epas-mountains-and-plains-region




